
Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
Auburn Lewiston Municipal Airport - Board of Directors - Meeting Agenda 

September 10, 2025 5:30 P.M. 
Administrative Conference Room 80 Airport Drive, Auburn, Maine 

 
Call to Order 
                                                                                                             
I. Workshop 

1. Presentation of the FY2024 Audit by RKO 
 

II. Consent Items 
 

III. Minutes  
1. July 9, 2025 Meeting 
2. August 13, 2025 Special Meeting 

 
IV. Financial Report – Treasurer 

1. Acceptance of the FY2024 Audit Submitted by RKO 
2. FY 2026 YTD Revenue/Expense and Balance Sheet 
3. Fuel Sales Year over Year Comparisons/Peak Season Comparisons 

 
V. Communications –  

 
VI. Public Comment – Members of the public are invited to speak to the Board of Directors about any 

issue directly related to airport business. 
 

VII. Old Business - None 
 
VIII. New Business –  

1. Order to Approve an Amendment to the City of Auburn/Airport MOU to Clarify Language on 
Continuing Costs 

 
IX. Reports 

1. Airport Director Report 
a. September 19th, 2025 Groundbreakings and Tenant Cookout 
b. Airport Master Plan Update/Business Plan Discussion 

2. Board of Directors Reports  
a. Airport Property Taxes (Requested by M. Blais)  

 
X. Executive Sessions –  

1. Pursuant to MRSA 405(6) c – Real estate negotiations (Airport Property Leases) 
 
X. Adjournment (Next Board Meeting, November 12, 2025) 
 

 
 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 Executive Session: On occasion, the Board of Directors discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to 
be considered in executive session. Executive sessions are not open to the public. The matters that are discussed in 
executive session are required to be kept confidential until they become a matter of public discussion. In order to go 
into executive session, a Director must make a motion in public. The motion must be recorded. An executive session is 
not required to be scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time that the agenda is 
finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall 
within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6). Those applicable are:  
A. Discussion of personnel issues  
C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached 
to real property or interests therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature 
disclosures of the information would prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the body or agency  
D. Labor contracts  
E. Contemplated litigation  
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
Auburn Lewiston Municipal Airport - Board of Directors - Meeting Minutes 

 July 7, 2025 5:30 P.M. 
Administrative Conference Room 80 Airport Drive, Auburn, Maine 

 
Present: T. Roy, L. Allen, P. Crowell, M. Garside, M. Blais, D. Chittim 
Absent: W. Poulin, B. Weisner 
 
 
Call to Order at 5:31 PM 
                                                                                                             
I. Consent Items 

 
II. Minutes   

1. May 7, 2025 Meeting 
2. May 15, 2025 Meeting 
3. May 20, 2025 Meeting 

Motion to accept minutes of all three meetings made by D. Chittim, seconded by M. Garside, Motion 
Passed 5-0-1 with M. Blais abstaining 

 
III. Financial Report – Treasurer – Motion to accept the Treasurer’s report made by M. Blais, seconded 

by M. Garside, motion passed 6-0 
1. FY 2025 Unaudited Financials 
2. Fuel Sales Year over Year Comparisons/Peak Season Comparisons 

 
IV. Communications –  

 
V. Public Comment – Members of the public are invited to speak to the Board of Directors about any 

issue directly related to airport business. 
 

VI. Old Business - None 
 
VII. New Business –  

1. Order approving the Hangar Wait List Policy – On a motion by D. Chittim, seconded by P. 
Crowell, the motion passed 6-0 

2. Order directing the Airport Director to submit a zoning change request memo to the City of 
Auburn for the Roundy and Foster Road Properties – On a motion by D. Chittim, seconded by 
M. Garside, the motion passed 6-0 

3. Order authorizing the expenditure of $20,000 from the Airport Land Fund to acquire a fleet 
vehicle from the City of Auburn Police Department – On a motion by D. Chittim, seconded by 
T. Roy, the motion passed 6-0. 

4. Order authorizing the Airport Director to negotiate and execute a lease with Sarah’s Runway 
Variety for an expanded parking area – On a motion by P. Crowell, seconded by D. Chittim, 
the motion passed 6-0. 

 
 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
VIII. Reports 

1. Airport Director Report 
2. Board of Directors Reports 

 
IX. Executive Sessions –  

1. Pursuant to MRSA 405(6) c – Real estate negotiations (Airport Property Leases) – On a motion by 
P. Crowell, seconded by D. Chittim, the motion passed 6-0 

 
X. Adjournment (Next Board Meeting, September 10, 2025) – On a motion by D. Chittim, seconded by 

T. Roy, the motion to adjourned passed 6-0 
 

 Executive Session: On occasion, the Board of Directors discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to 
be considered in executive session. Executive sessions are not open to the public. The matters that are discussed in 
executive session are required to be kept confidential until they become a matter of public discussion. In order to go 
into executive session, a Director must make a motion in public. The motion must be recorded. An executive session is 
not required to be scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time that the agenda is 
finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall 
within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6). Those applicable are:  
A. Discussion of personnel issues  
C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached 
to real property or interests therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature 
disclosures of the information would prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the body or agency  
D. Labor contracts  
E. Contemplated litigation  
 



Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 
Auburn Lewiston Municipal Airport - Board of Directors – Special Meeting Minutes 

 August 13, 2025 7:30 A.M. 
Auburn Hall Community Room, 60 Court Street, Auburn, Maine 

 
Call to Order at 7:30 AM 
Attendance: W. Poulin, M. Garside, T. Roy, L. Allen, D. Chittim 
Absent: P. Crowell, B. Weisner, M. Blais 
                                                                                                             

 
I. New Business –  

1. Order Authorizing the Airport Director to execute the FAA AIP Grant Agreement for Project 
No. 3-23-0002-037-2025 (Congressionally Directed Spending T-Hangar Project) – On a 
motion by D. Chittim, seconded by T. Roy, the order was passed by a vote of 5-0. 

 
II. Adjournment (Next Board Meeting, September 10, 2025) – Motion to adjourn by M. Garside, 

seconded by D. Chittim, passed 5-0 at 7:45 AM. 
 

 Executive Session: On occasion, the Board of Directors discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to 
be considered in executive session. Executive sessions are not open to the public. The matters that are discussed in 
executive session are required to be kept confidential until they become a matter of public discussion. In order to go 
into executive session, a Director must make a motion in public. The motion must be recorded. An executive session is 
not required to be scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time that the agenda is 
finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall 
within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6). Those applicable are:  
A. Discussion of personnel issues  
C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached 
to real property or interests therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature 
disclosures of the information would prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the body or agency  
D. Labor contracts  
E. Contemplated litigation  
 

 
 



CITY OF AUBURN

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/05/2025 09:52
User:             j.labonte
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
9000     Airport Operations                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

9000 Airport Operations                   

9000 420035  Fees - Fuel Flowage               -15,000           0     -15,000      -1,981.00            .00     -13,019.00   13.2%
9000 420040  Fees - Landings                   -50,000           0     -50,000     -17,120.00            .00     -32,880.00   34.2%
9000 429005  Christian Hill Mate              -100,000           0    -100,000            .00            .00    -100,000.00     .0%
9000 429025  Rental Fees                      -200,000           0    -200,000     -29,261.30            .00    -170,738.70   14.6%

     TOTAL Airport Operations                 -365,000           0    -365,000     -48,362.30            .00    -316,637.70   13.2%

9001 Airport Personnel                    

9001 611000  Regular Salaries                        0           0           0       1,440.00            .00      -1,440.00  100.0%
9001 613000  Overtime                                0           0           0          54.00            .00         -54.00  100.0%
9001 617020  Fringe Benefits                         0           0           0       5,360.78            .00      -5,360.78  100.0%

     TOTAL Airport Personnel                         0           0           0       6,854.78            .00      -6,854.78  100.0%

9002 Airport Operations                   

9002 611000  Regular Salaries                  154,000           0     154,000      24,990.13            .00     129,009.87   16.2%
9002 613000  OT - Regular                       10,000           0      10,000         329.72            .00       9,670.28    3.3%
9002 617020  Fringe Benefits                    72,900           0      72,900       4,693.63            .00      68,206.37    6.4%
9002 617030  Professional Develo                16,000           0      16,000       2,291.92            .00      13,708.08   14.3%
9002 620000  Advertising                         7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0%
9002 628000  Contract Services                 286,300           0     286,300          74.22            .00     286,225.78     .0%
9002 628016  Legal Services                     20,000           0      20,000       1,547.00            .00      18,453.00    7.7%
9002 628019  Building Repairs                   52,500           0      52,500         703.06            .00      51,796.94    1.3%
9002 628020  Vehicle Repairs                    25,000           0      25,000         603.30            .00      24,396.70    2.4%
9002 628021  Equipment Repairs                   1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
9002 628038  Repairs - Electrica                 4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
9002 628039  AIRFIELD MAINTENANC                39,500           0      39,500        -522.75            .00      40,022.75   -1.3%
9002 628056  Life Flight Land Fu                12,000           0      12,000            .00            .00      12,000.00     .0%
9002 633000  Office Supplies                     2,500           0       2,500          31.99            .00       2,468.01    1.3%
9002 633030  Fuels and Oil for V                10,000           0      10,000          78.75            .00       9,921.25     .8%
9002 633040  Snow and Ice Contro                20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%
9002 633041  Computer/Office Mac                 7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0%
9002 633042  Pavement Maintenanc                39,000           0      39,000            .00            .00      39,000.00     .0%
9002 640000  Telephones/Cell Sti                 9,000           0       9,000       1,134.00            .00       7,866.00   12.6%

https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M6ljcLN7f0lCEhd90Mpbw65e9c%2FC487h2cdhql2MQsVwCv4v%2BZ68FueFsA7DpBUQ
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M8SphUd1GbkRybfLVq5AEPfKa1eb5scNCsyx6tAtmjVWTJvXOSubTVAmNpRAqvUO
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QCQ72uJRw83LjaUC7sIKZcpstfhsCLsSALi%2FtPd9Cr9MjKAx7swGuqf6P9pA5SAB
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2FLZuWGXSa1U%2F3EVZd32FDGB67RX%2BJAv8D3cnICxfM2afa009zL4%2BevfsSu2hL0C
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OQhkafLDIm6tPyPIxv5VGEN18xb15oc3FJ10mNaqtQuPgKjfh3LH6%2FbnCpjDqjp9
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g7l7aVx9f95x25l%2FHA%2BLHo1xqj8AP9hPJWntVZbXb2KlRcV%2B2z2Gf8gs2TM%2Bs2%2BC
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A5t1c2jgv1NrEKXM2aNklHI%2B94ZhMmf1uyv%2FMq0eLyVbsVn%2Fa8uvKDaM5EmFGUcv
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W3rvA9YFShNwFXGljw%2Fv6cTR6MAhfaEWu7Td5JW%2BHI5dWdPNi2Sympavo245j5hE
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=heNTJwAhBjoEqvH3rhJCQwzyLcn5rKPNNDp6Ns0aARp4RbwLNqzvmokZ7c1FnNvr
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ECrxJP72yE%2BS0l%2Fyfz8Am5qD6q%2BjFCqDDCLh6S3%2BfoQCrQVOTGVEOdILiYCC3cDK
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WkHr%2FLvNMVM1X8AiwpMoYc%2Bs%2FMKDWyRnj010BWkhqv1G69eUenG0dQ02hEKtUC9s
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z6DcU2VwFOsfmz1u5Ac3Y9NXDTWj%2FW0zaEtlB2J8WjYpul7w7NBFNuJOx5BXqCWx
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o2Bl%2F55GQBixfddqfe8BdQ7Ml2Aczc9be88JxRfPHD%2F73dw%2ByTzhK00Yktf7D3pW
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SyHBkbgHnmkAswX6g%2FCUX9fdeHAYng2j0cdWXnwxGc%2F%2BpaEzbYP5RUCaac9Hn%2Bj3
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A8BY%2FdsDfrvAoJq1mUNnQOR7gQFp2D8bxwI40Nfe0B11lgr8dY%2BIvc7sRg0V9oF2
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BbZOUXn0ePpueUAhH5Sz5KKyiyDaqbZAQWDsrLv%2BARbEw2o2Fy0nHXBieecfp%2FuU
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TVpQL4AQ46yWssBWXnm8IryTk1dijyYrPHUnB4L8MbqirVSX7XnSxBH6j8Pi9hUi
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Eg8mVCFgj2z88R8UmM8shEY526XGBdu%2FMqwm9J78HTzUAoSEI0EQHfneJZkGEps
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=91W7odRgTYtbTRAVYhwg8RTuJ2%2FU74zKk%2BEzLVFME%2Fv1slwWrGHVPL8TwgEzZreo
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2FSiAVl9ibC0rFZ0l1EewC1lSQfl6DHf5CGnF2K9BvHPFUer29dnUZiAIQnpPYQF
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6H3o3i%2BuGb4cUQoUdk%2B31fThxaTquyJ%2F00fR%2BNn7R67vrljHjN65uBJ2Q2OihCEH
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xh%2Bi23G64yZqx404RwTvZiUzCzjw1Mbe2Dn2%2Bt162xQIWM7woQdO9Wgg7VpTFoa2
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9%2FhqKwBZYpfN3hLxEQRLor1DF7ymt8MPSH0EXvlDW4zYsMfeKdfREUsu7dsvK65t
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KNXe24LFueHvI3PyHdgt%2FaIaZWuIXL4Mgu4jgkaLWkN%2Ff%2Bb6O6jK6tiH3I2R0tCR
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HnsE0R6A5Q5%2FnZDo%2BqOcBzjPJIzL5TYGwWcyGcFE8Jcb0D%2BmUYtzzgBcX0IiLjD9
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XRN69f%2BsFNhJss95AsJX2qju6nJMM9lidM5%2BmW4Nky4gF9Y3jfK4Lk8Z84GFgsE5


CITY OF AUBURN

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/05/2025 09:52
User:             j.labonte
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
9000     Airport Operations                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

9002 641100  Utilities                          43,500           0      43,500         775.91            .00      42,724.09    1.8%
9002 645000  Insurance Premiums                 40,600           0      40,600      16,554.00            .00      24,046.00   40.8%

     TOTAL Airport Operations                  873,300           0     873,300      53,284.88            .00     820,015.12    6.1%

9005 Airport Other Income                 

9005 401600  Municipal Subsidy                -410,000           0    -410,000    -256,250.00            .00    -153,750.00   62.5%
9005 420063  Service Fees                       -1,500           0      -1,500      -1,770.17            .00         270.17  118.0%
9005 422000  Investment Income                 -10,000           0     -10,000        -567.13            .00      -9,432.87    5.7%
9005 429013  Sale of Assets                    -10,000           0     -10,000            .00            .00     -10,000.00     .0%
9005 429019  FLIGHT SIMULATOR                   -2,000           0      -2,000            .00            .00      -2,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Airport Other Income               -433,500           0    -433,500    -258,587.30            .00    -174,912.70   59.7%

9010 Airport-FBO                          

9010 420035  Fees - Fuel  and Oi            -1,024,000           0  -1,024,000    -233,673.96            .00    -790,326.04   22.8%
9010 420051   Tie Down/Hangar/Co               -80,000           0     -80,000     -15,795.00            .00     -64,205.00   19.7%
9010 420059  Fees-Catering                           0           0           0         858.88            .00        -858.88  100.0%
9010 420060  After Hour Call Out               -20,000           0     -20,000     -11,555.28            .00      -8,444.72   57.8%
9010 420061  Flight Line Service                -7,000           0      -7,000      -2,025.00            .00      -4,975.00   28.9%
9010 420064  Rental Car                         -4,000           0      -4,000        -638.30            .00      -3,361.70   16.0%
9010 420086  TRANSIENT TIE DOWN/               -15,000           0     -15,000        -945.00            .00     -14,055.00    6.3%
9010 420911  Facility Fee                      -40,000           0     -40,000     -23,555.00            .00     -16,445.00   58.9%
9010 633047  PROCESSING FEE                          0           0           0       4,069.82            .00      -4,069.82  100.0%

     TOTAL Airport-FBO                      -1,190,000           0  -1,190,000    -283,258.84            .00    -906,741.16   23.8%

9015 Services (FBO) Expenses              

9015 620000  Advertising                             0           0           0         894.00            .00        -894.00  100.0%
9015 628000  Prof/Contracted Ser               250,000           0     250,000      43,296.25            .00     206,703.75   17.3%
9015 628019  Building Maintenanc                18,500           0      18,500         192.40            .00      18,307.60    1.0%
9015 628021  Plant  Equipment                    1,800           0       1,800         104.88            .00       1,695.12    5.8%
9015 628041  FBO HANGAR LOAN                    60,000           0      60,000            .00            .00      60,000.00     .0%
9015 628044  Ground Support Equi                 9,700           0       9,700       1,180.00            .00       8,520.00   12.2%
9015 628071  Fuel Flowage                            0           0           0         989.70            .00        -989.70  100.0%

https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UyfMiEpBR%2Fiof7FaKrFgnlhyfuCy1JImnCJhJcuQxBw7YcTNhPHgi3Y8qZfbg1NC
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WseVcuvhJbKlJPSPiQy0%2FrZK4Stl4rucmmEzYxBdQzyL9iAEiTQBYL5jdGE8tQjC
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jIuOSl%2FJX4o7zC2LTzcngtKuPko78wlzhsPP6OoZJNCiJ%2FsCwZbfKDPVXIvFY6tT
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BEGhR7ybxarX44XGFoBqkq5M0EC7myGW2oGJtlYOd8UPXSg%2F9zIu3kivM5ePt%2F4v
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ckTXm%2FFeoJMMJXLagqimA%2BGHhlev9RLPan7f0Vc%2BtdPv1OtNbaFevJOZ6nSXanGb
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ehnjsXdPFoGlNCvyqP2lZS05ln6PWcX6gusAaSSdByU64ajZh%2F1avZoH6nfalF9G
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=14lFmBKQnBExuTXoc2witvLN867M3wMBNDkZ6ll529kOo3cE1yPD4iAsi6im1gij
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3dlfApsm6DrudpLU74y8jg%2Bys%2F0%2F7wF1VtlWhL5jrhQRTpNGgn%2FdsQS559oHoY1G
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CaxAa28peLWP6ZBtJ48sNDD6TKRWJ%2FubTIWKlf4jcUz12KUzYKnDkfeRvz4a%2F8G0
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Aa1iVbz%2BAUBmGajz0NqMmVwHZAPcEkTaF%2FyP%2BA3NiT9pWHE6rXy4848HDS8zKwhz
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B4M1D6IYa4UrNATazFnWnc5rRRaXEd0r4oKnQZi6%2B3iwPsUyJKRyvIf7M6vZwjuQ
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T9SycIVKS%2FLJRc0kJxW8vYWANM5BInLvT9ede1cbQDCD4QT2ewrvMy9m8%2BSg5fau
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T9R%2B9gGSr36LfAJLSOfKYcz4GAYjnZFNOksjrDSjI0XYVERhlLTfc8SFrFCJmup6
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sh4R0nlTo6sLLIdViFj4kYXVR9iAk4Ry0WWHLrTfqTXM67%2BMo9fatq4rGeTb4%2F0H
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EdLINfRVqoCtIlkDWjoGmlCnPZALJAtxTa75qlRyou04p8dRaMYGrGSatpepmkeV
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NeUzX7q5xtIv5EbN8DwA17x8qZ5%2FY81z9OcBYa%2BYuatRZRf1cHlG1r8duuHcWrvi
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tMAR%2BlSoUIvBLQOntGzPLm8XxsBZUm%2BS2dYX0FQ%2Bku937%2FRNn%2BCNeFOOYmz8anBr
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x2aOyTzuoT%2FV9qaHYzSNwO3%2FtbWKtI%2BCcSffJUo5gWzbtqF9iaLgdQJrwMuNsNSo
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MP4YmaYL%2BZptW18%2FcSF2IbOsxEGgykJajkejihRQNR745oZlQa3yY8WSPC9uqkCC
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5p6HVAXi%2F%2BKKLORC0cgDoCHoUC0wzeS%2Fr1vdmJVnCM4xLf%2Fr8q0W62kLHZXHNt6Z
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kRJ4BJG9shOKeLpw5H%2BIz5plwvbBK5ivIazxLnpdlAKdigkF7mTgRdbWGAjdSnUx
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FAtZzGg7zzJ6ZqS%2Fq4QRD%2Fh2nMwKXyjSK9C1zEAm8Nwhza2w3h0vvNwmhwykLRlt
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PmzngcatoGFCGan3PI2qxWh264YKlk6qI8kaue%2BfnrLKXedMm948f1gLWOGThZ4G


CITY OF AUBURN

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/05/2025 09:52
User:             j.labonte
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2026 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
9000     Airport Operations                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

9015 633000  Office Supplies                     1,000           0       1,000         450.17            .00         549.83   45.0%
9015 633030  Fuels & Oils                      713,500           0     713,500      87,679.35     161,330.95     464,489.70   34.9%
9015 641100  Utilities                          60,700           0      60,700       3,835.01            .00      56,864.99    6.3%

     TOTAL Services (FBO) Expenses           1,115,200           0   1,115,200     138,621.76     161,330.95     815,247.29   26.9%

     TOTAL Airport Operations                        0           0           0    -391,447.02     161,330.95     230,116.07  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,988,500           0  -1,988,500    -594,278.26            .00  -1,394,221.74
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,988,500           0   1,988,500     202,831.24     161,330.95   1,624,337.81

https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Du5Kgp2LvwX%2FNTTtJz%2Fv9MUr5SO1nEv89FPhm0OdcsQqqgZlWnPhA0fawDK7ragv
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m9UgddLt3%2Bqo2p1pl2eC5B00DjTt4IYIwTle0qECUr%2BcpcTyzQKnKlNLXS1wjlk9
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y1FiY%2FTXS96Cyo7neIPOZmEWtvD8k3%2Fd41WwaqdFvfUYNLcPkK0izMED7sHt2OAD


CITY OF AUBURN

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/05/2025 09:52
User:             j.labonte
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2026 02

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL            0           0           0    -391,447.02     161,330.95     230,116.07  100.0%

                                        ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Jonathan LaBonte **                                         



CITY OF AUBURN

BALANCE SHEET FOR 2026  2

Report generated: 09/05/2025 09:56
User:             j.labonte
Program ID:       glbalsht

Page      1

                                                                           NET CHANGE              ACCOUNT
FUND: 9000 Airport Operations                                              FOR PERIOD              BALANCE 

ASSETS
             9000     011010       Airport Checking                        -20,965.83           310,433.34
             9000     011030       Cash-Petty Cash                                .00               700.00
             9000     011140       Interest Receivable                            .00                  .01
             9000     011530       Accounts Receivable                     295,220.36           346,138.49
             9000     011545       Lease Receivable                               .00         1,507,728.58
             9000     011810       Prepaid Expenses                               .00            22,227.24
             9000     011900       INVENTORY FOR RESALE                           .00            97,961.21
             9000     012110       Land                                           .00         1,717,208.27
             9000     012111       Land Improvements                              .00        28,889,145.00
             9000     012112       Construction In Progress                       .00           169,104.03
             9000     012310       Buildings & Bldg Improvements                  .00         4,512,922.82
             9000     012410       Machinery & Equipment                          .00         1,746,983.52
             9000     012900       Accumulated Depreciation                       .00       -19,557,512.71
             9000     013000       DEF OUTFLOW-NET PENSION                        .00            21,467.01
             9000     016000       DUE TO / DUE FROM                       -39,897.21       -14,560,407.82
                   TOTAL ASSETS                                            234,357.32         5,224,098.99 
LIABILITIES                                                                                                
             9000     024210       Accounts Payable                         66,396.56           -11,000.00
             9000     024230       Loan Payable-City of Auburn                    .00          -599,531.67
             9000     024231       Loan Payable-City of Lewiston                  .00          -599,531.67
             9000     024240       ACCRUED INTEREST                               .00           -20,426.13
             9000     024610       Accrued Payroll                                .00            -3,211.74
             9000     024611       Compensated Absences                           .00            -7,386.55
             9000     024722       PAID FAMILY MEDICAL LEAVE                   -59.50              -142.98
             9000     024734       ME State Retirement                         222.89            -1,082.83
             9000     024758       MMA Health Ins-Airport                       29.34                32.69
             9000     024773       Vision                                      -11.16                -3.23
             9000     024829       DUE TO STATE - SALES TAX                      9.73              -139.64
             9000     025000       DEF INFLOW NET PENSION                         .00           -10,130.52
             9000     026000       NET PENSION LIABILITY                          .00           -59,690.00
             9000     029000       Deferred Inflow - Leases                       .00        -1,442,036.43
                   TOTAL LIABILITIES                                        66,587.86        -2,754,280.70 
FUND BALANCE                                                                                               
             9000     037000       Ctrl Total - Encumbrances               -58,867.88           193,207.57
             9000     037100       FB ASSIGNED CITY                               .00        -1,836,398.00
             9000     037104       FB UNASSIGNED                                  .00          -241,973.27
             9000     037201       CTRL TOTAL-BUD FB DESIGNATED             58,867.88          -193,207.57
             9000     047000       Ctrl Total - Revenues                  -407,942.36          -594,278.26
             9000     057000       CTRL TOTAL-EXPENDITURES                 106,997.18           202,831.24
                   TOTAL FUND BALANCE                                     -300,945.18        -2,469,818.29 
         TOTAL LIABILITIES + FUND BALANCE                                 -234,357.32        -5,224,098.99 



CITY OF AUBURN

BALANCE SHEET FOR 2026  2

Report generated: 09/05/2025 09:56
User:             j.labonte
Program ID:       glbalsht

Page      2

                                                                           NET CHANGE              ACCOUNT
FUND: 9020 Airport Capital Projects Fund                                   FOR PERIOD              BALANCE 

ASSETS
             9020     011530       Accounts Receivable                            .00           103,973.78
             9020     016000       Due to/from Other Funds                  39,897.21        15,014,989.67
                   TOTAL ASSETS                                             39,897.21        15,118,963.45 
LIABILITIES                                                                                                
             9020     024210       Accounts Payable                          9,383.79                  .00
                   TOTAL LIABILITIES                                         9,383.79                  .00 
FUND BALANCE                                                                                               
             9020     037000       Ctrl Total - Encumbrances                -6,719.00           219,601.61
             9020     037104       FB-UNASSIGNED-CTY                              .00       -15,073,788.84
             9020     037201       Ctrl Total - Bud FB Designated            6,719.00          -219,601.61
             9020     047000       Ctrl Total - Revenues                   -60,000.00           -60,000.00
             9020     057000       Ctrl Total - Expenditures                10,719.00            14,825.39
                   TOTAL FUND BALANCE                                      -49,281.00       -15,118,963.45 
         TOTAL LIABILITIES + FUND BALANCE                                  -39,897.21       -15,118,963.45 



CITY OF AUBURN

BALANCE SHEET FOR 2026  2

Report generated: 09/05/2025 09:56
User:             j.labonte
Program ID:       glbalsht

Page      3

                                                                           NET CHANGE              ACCOUNT
FUND: 9030 Airport Land Fund                                               FOR PERIOD              BALANCE 

ASSETS
             9030     011111       Investments-MM-Airpark                         .00           775,398.30
             9030     016000       Due to/from Other Funds                        .00          -454,581.85
                   TOTAL ASSETS                                                   .00           320,816.45 
FUND BALANCE                                                                                               
             9030     037104       FB-UNASSIGNED-CTY                              .00          -319,336.18
             9030     047000       Ctrl Total - Revenues                          .00            -1,480.27
                   TOTAL FUND BALANCE                                             .00          -320,816.45 
         TOTAL LIABILITIES + FUND BALANCE                                         .00          -320,816.45 

                                        ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Jonathan LaBonte **                                         



Product Pay Type CY18 CY19 CY20 CY21 CY22 CY23 CY24 CY25
Avgas 100LL Cash 7570.8 7749.9 4662.8 3998.5 3282.3 7439.1 6268
Avgas 100LL Credit Card 5747.25 5118.8 4438.9 5327.6 5286.35 2285.8 9198.6

TOTAL 100LL 13318.05 12868.7 9101.7 9326.1 8568.65 9724.9 15466.6 16890.5
Jet A Fuel Cash 19017 23907 2254 3079 1032 1149 203 85
Jet A Fuel Contract Fuel 21382 21356 17870 29189 28913.62 46193.5 39563 37476
Jet A Fuel Credit Card 16973.1 13661 3405 12014 8883 7824 5687 12061

TOTAL Jet A 57372.1 58924 23529 44282 38828.62 55166.5 45453 49622

July/August 2024 Jet A 30335 gal
July/August 2025 Jet A 40445 gal

July/August 2024 100 LL 11547.2 gal
July/August 2025 100 LL 11001.2 gal

Quantity (gallons) by Year

Auburn Air Center - Fuel Sales Comparison for June, July, August (CY2018 to CY2025)

Comparing the start of the last two fiscal years



 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 
Auburn – Lewiston Municipal Airport 

Board Meeting Information Sheet 
 
Board Workshop or Meeting Date: September 10th, 2025   
Author:   Jonathan P. LaBonte, Airport Director 
Subject: Clarification Language for FY2026-FY2029 City of Auburn/Airport Management MOU 
 
Information:  The recently adopted MOU between the City of Auburn and the Airport references 
under “Continuing costs” that the Airport will continuing funding the full costs of “2. All related 
expenses for the execution of these functions.” 
 
Given that personal vehicle travel occurs in the execution of these functions, both locally and 
elsewhere in Maine and New England, mileage reimbursement has been sought for travel through the 
close of FY2025 and was paid through Airport accounts.  To streamline this process, it is 
recommended that the Airport amendment the MOU, to be signed by both parties, state that: 
 
 

2. All related expenses for the execution of these functions, with the exception of required 
travel by personal vehicle by the Airport Director, which will covered by the annual fee.  

 
This would include travel to other airports, MaineDOT meetings, FAA meetings, etc.  It would also 
include travel to airports for the purposes of flights to professional development, but exclude 
necessary ground transportation on location, which would continue to be reimbursed by the Airport. 
 
The language change eliminates the need for mileage tracking for each trip and any required 
adjustments or discussion on reimbursement rates (i.e. use of existing city rates vs. IRS approved 
rates) 
 
There is no fiscal impact in FY2026 for this change and its effective date would mirror that of the 
signed MOU. 
 
 
 
Recommended Action: Approving the amendment to FY2026-2029 Airport/City of Auburn MOU 
 
Previous Meetings and History:  
May 7th and May 15th, 2025 Board Meetings 
 
Attachments:    
FY2026-2029 MOU 








	250910 DRAFT Airport Agenda
	I. Workshop
	1. Presentation of the FY2024 Audit by RKO
	II. Consent Items
	III. Minutes
	VII. Old Business - None

	250709 DRAFT Airport Minutes
	I. Consent Items
	II. Minutes
	1. May 7, 2025 Meeting
	2. May 15, 2025 Meeting
	3. May 20, 2025 Meeting
	VI. Old Business - None

	250813 DRAFT Airport Minutes
	I. New Business –

	FY26 YTD Rev and Exp
	FY26 YTD Balance Sheet
	Fuel Sales Comparison Summer thru CY2025
	250910 City of Auburn MOU Info Sheet
	2025     AUBURN LEWISTON AIRPORT    MOU    8-21-2025

